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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:24 AM
To: 'Calhoun, Michael'
Subject: RE: EDF Submittal #4277490973 : T0600100466 Has Been Denied; RO153 Dreyer's 

Grand Ice Cream, Geotracker Global ID T0600100466

Mike, 
Here is the instructions for duplicates submittals GeoTracker:  
 
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/electronic_submittal/docs/faq.pdf  

 
4.4 How to report DUPLICATE samples?  
The FIELD_PT_NAME field in the EDF for the non-duplicate sample and its duplicate should be the same. The consultant 
may need to edit the duplicate’s FIELD_PT_NAME in the EDF to make it the same as the non-duplicate’s name.  
The duplicate’s SAMPID field in the EDF should include the actual FIELD_PT_NAME plus the letters “DUP” (e.g. “MW‐1DUP”) to 
identify it as a duplicate. 
 

Please include the ACDEH case file number in the subject line in future correspondences. 
 
Regards,  
Keith 
 

From: Calhoun, Michael [mailto:MCalhoun@haleyaldrich.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 7:25 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org> 
Subject: RE: EDF Submittal #4277490973 : T0600100466 Has Been Denied 
 
Hi Keith, the email below must have been routed to my spam folder – it is regarding an EDF that I submitted for the 
Dreyer’s Grand Ice Cream site in Oakland. I am curious to know more about why the EDF was rejected – it says “field 
point name does not match the sample ID”. The only thing I can see is our blind field duplicate for MW‐2 (which we gave 
the fake name MW‐10). Since that is a blind field duplicate, it is supposed to have a different ID than the primary 
sample… please advise how you would like me to proceed. 
 
Thanks, 
Mike 
 
Michael Calhoun, PG, CHG 
Associate | Hydrogeologist 
CA PG #8525, CA CHG #976 
 
Haley & Aldrich, Inc. 
1956 Webster Street | Suite 300 
Oakland, CA 94612 

T:  510.879.4554 
C:  650.468.8151 

www.haleyaldrich.com  
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From: keith.nowell@acgov.org [mailto:keith.nowell@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 12:31 PM 
To: Calhoun, Michael <MCalhoun@haleyaldrich.com> 
Subject: EDF Submittal #4277490973 : T0600100466 Has Been Denied 
 
*** THIS EMAIL WAS AUTOMATICALLY GENERATED BECAUSE ONE OF YOUR SUBMITTALS HAS BEEN DENIED *** 
 
SUBMITTAL TITLE: October 2017 Analytical Results 
SUBMITTAL TYPE: EDF 
SUBMITTAL DATE: 12/27/2017 9:13:48 AM 
CONFIRMATION_NUMBER: 4277490973 
 
DREYER'S GRAND ICE CREAM (T0600100466) 
5929 COLLEGE AVE. 
Oakland, CA 
94618 
 
DENIED BY 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Keith Nowell ‐ ALAMEDA COUNTY LOP 
510‐567‐6764 
keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
REASON FOR DENIAL 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Field point name does not match the sample ID. Please correct and re‐submit. 


